
Allen, Meredith 

12/13/2010 7:56:40 AM
'amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov' (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Additional Manzana scenarios

Hi Amy,

The 30 year 30.3% capacity factor with 8/09 should be on the last page in the second table of 
the handout that we provided on Friday, That last page is all 8/09 forward curves.

We will calculate the other scenario.

Thanks,
Meredith

Meredith E. Allen
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
415-973-2868 Office
415-828-5765 Mobile
meae@pge.com

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 05:49 PM 
To: Alien, Meredith
Subject: Additional Manzana scenarios

Meredith,

Could you provide 
me with the following:

30.3% capacity
factor, August 2009 curve, 20 and 30 year project life. If you could get this to 
me ASAP that would be great.
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Thanks!

Amy Baker, 
Analyst

I le Procurement and Resource

California Public Utilities 
Commission

415.703.1691

amv.baker@cpi ov

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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